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To,

The Executive Engineer (Bldg.),

South Delhi Municipal Corporation,

9" floor, Civic Centre, Minto Road,

New Delhi-110002.

Subject: - WCWWW’MW
Hospital, Located at B-1, Vishal Enclave, Rajouri Garden, New elhi- 110027,
Sir,

This is in reference to your letter no. D 410/EE(B)-1/WZ/AE(B) dated 03/08/2023, on the
subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the premises was re-inspected by
officer concerned of this department on 22/08/2023 in the presence of Dr. Amit to check the
shortcomings already issued by this deptt. vide letter No.- F6/DFS/MS/Hospital/2023/1503 dated:

18/07/2023. However, the status of shortcomings is as under.

S. No. Shortcomings Status

1. Width of staircases in basement is provided 1.45m & Ix 1.70m against | Not Rectified
requirement of 2 x 1.5m.

2. Width of staircases in upper floors is provided 2m, 1.45m & 0.90mtr against | Not Rectified
requirement of 2 x 1.5mtr & 1 X 2m.

3 Fire Check Door is not provided at some places. Not Rectified

4. Width of corridor is provided 1.78m against requirement of 2.40m. Not Rectified

5. Door size of patient rooms is provided 96cm to 108cm against requirement of [  Rectified
1.25mtr & 2mtr.

6. Smoke Management System is not provided. Rectified

7. Smoke Detector & Sprinkler System is not provided in Ground floor & 3 Rectified
floor.

8. Standby pump capacity of 1620lpm is not provided. Not Rectified

9. Under Ground Water Storage Tank capacity of 20000ltr provided against | Not Rectified
requirement of 75000 Itr.

10. Exit Signage’s are not provided. Rectified

11. Lift lobby is not segregated with Fire Check Door. Not Rectified

In view of above shortcomings the application for Issuance of Fire Safety Certificate is not
considered & rejected. The occupancy of the Building/Premises in absence of requisite fire safety
arrangements shall be at the risk and liabilities of the Owner/Occupier. The licensing issuing
authority/statutory authority is requested that premises should not be allowed to run till it provide all

necessary fire arrangements. Yours faithfull
ours fait Y,
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Atul Garg)

Director
Copy to: - utt/ g\qp‘l
copy Hospital, Located at B-1; 901

1. The Medical Superintendent, R.G. Stone Urology & Laparos
Vishal Enclave, Rajouri Garden, New Delhi- 110027.

2. The Director, DGHS, New Karkardooma Court, Anand Vihar, New Delhi 110032,



